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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


10/2/15
Addendum 1 - Clarifications

RFQ for Audio Visual Equipment Rm 27 School of Business Administration – 2015, Project 66191177
Dated 10/2/15
Since the time of the release of the Request for Quotation (RFQ) for RFQ for Audio Visual Equipment Rm 27 School of Business Administration – 2015, questions regarding the specifications have been submitted.  Those questions and the University response appear below.
Question:  Is there a list of equipment with Model numbers so that all who bid can offer the same items?
Please see attached Excel documentation for guidance.
Question:  Do you have a list of items in the room that will be kept (owner furnished equipment) as part of this upgrade?
Desktop computer, Echo360 Appliance
Question:  Can you clarify Item# 18 ‘Implementation’?  Is this item considered as installation, system programming and training?
Answer:  Line 18 refers to delivery, installation, and all that is required to ensure a “turn key” installation with a fully functioning system after work is completed.

Question:  Reading the Invitation…there are a couple of bullet points that I need clarification on.   Bullet Point#2 – “Bidders that are unable…” and Bullet Point#5 – “This order will be awarded as a total package…”  If an item is submitted as a NO BID item, does that negate the award of any other items, it seems to sound that way?  Please clarify.

Answer:  The intent is to award this project to a single vendor for a complete project.  

As a reminder, email your responses to Robert Kuhn, at ac6243 (copy to Leiann Day, Email:  leiann.day@wayne.edu@wayne.edu)).  Remember, your Cost Schedules must be in Microsoft Excel format.  All bids are to be received in the Procurement & Strategic Sourcing by 10/14/15 by 4:00 p.m
All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Robert Kuhn, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing at ac6243 (copy to Leiann Day, Email:  leiann.day@wayne.edu@wayne.edu) by 12:00 p.m., 10/14/15.  

Do not contact the School of Business Administration, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your quotation.
Thank you
Robert Kuhn, 

Sr. Buyer, Purchasing





313-577-3712
CC:
Nicole Winkler, Participant list.                  
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